

From: James Law

To: John Kennedy

Date: October 27, 2003

Subject:

FCC File #: 0317-EX-ST-2003

---

Message:

Just wanted to re-iterate that specific frequencies are not critical to my test. For example, where I have requested a frequency between 2.5 and 2.6 GHz, that was just my attempt to narrow down the range. But 2.65 or 2.7 or any other frequency approximately in the range is OK for my test. Also, if one of the requested ranges is particularly problematic, I would rather get the OK for the other two rather than hold up approval for one frequency. Thank you.